

ORLAND FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Administration Center

9790 West 151st Street • Orland Park, IL 60462

708/349-0074 • Fax 708/349-0354

www.orlandfire.org



October 13, 2011

Paul G. Grimes, Village Manager
14700 S. Ravinia Avenue
Orland Park, IL 60462

Village Manager's Office

OCT 13 2011

RE: Rt1 (C) IL RTE 43 (Harlem Ave) @ Wheeler Drive and 157th Street VILLAGE OF ORLAND PARK

Dear Mr. Grimes:

In response to your letter dated October 3, 2011, the Orland Fire Protection District (OFPD) is affirming that the Emergency Vehicle Pre-Emption equipment (EVP) be included in the proposed project and the District will pay the associated costs estimated at \$13,800 at the completion of the IDOT project.

If there are any further questions, please do not hesitate to call.

Sincerely,


Acting Chief Raymond Kay
Orland Fire Protection District
9790 West 151st Street
Orland Park, IL 60462
708-873-2704 direct
rk/mjc

